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17 November 2011 5

REFERENCE NO. CAS-11-402

President Alfredo E. Pascual
University of the Philippines
Diliman, Quezon City

Dear President Pascual:
This is to inform you that | have approved the attached request of the

Ditman Interactive Learning Center (DILC) to collect fees for DILC video
streaming and recording, and video conferencing services as follows:

Rates for UP Constituents

Video Streaming Package Php 5,000.00/hr
Video Recording Package Php 5,000.00/hr
) Combined Video Recording and Streaming Package Php 8,000.00/hr
> Video conferencing package Php 2,000.00/hr

Rates for Non-UP Parties '

Video Streaming Package Php 10,000.00/hr
Video Recording package Php 10,000.00¢/hr
Combined Video Recording and Streaming Package Php 8,000.00/hr
Video Conferencing Package Php 5,000.00/hr

Pertinent papers are attached for your information and guidance.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

CAE A, SALOMA
ancellor

oo Vice Chancellor Virginia C. Yap
Directar Peter A. Sy




